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From:?2222222222222222222722222222222222??22? Robert Dailyi GRO

John

As Jarnail has stated BTO are fully briefed and are aware that | will not be providing statements in
light of the Second Sight report with consultation with Legal Services..

The Crown has already requested via BTO my comment on each of the cases submitted in relation
to how Horizon affects the evidence in the reports.

| have requested they speak to Martin regarding this prior to any answer given.
Regards

Robert

Robert Daily | Security Manager

GRO

From: John M Scott

Sent: 12 August 2013 09:14
To: Robert Daily A .
Cc: Rob King; Andy Hayward; Jarnail A Singh; martin.smithi GRO i
Subject: PF ‘
Sensitivity: Confidential

Robert.
I had a conference call with the lawyers on Friday evening. Feedback from Martin Smith (having spoken to
BTO) is that the PF will be engaging with you with the aim for you to provide a statement in respect of the

Second Sight report and the impact it will have on prosecution cases.

If you receive such a request of that or similar type nature, please refer the matter to Legal Services.
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Regards.
John

John M Scott - Head of Security

GRO

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender,
unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD
STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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